

Poly Marching Band and Color Guard Board Members Meeting

Minutes

Tuesday, October 3rd, 2017

Band Room

Bert called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM

In attendance: Bert Toma, Carme Harmon, Shane Padden, Chris & Melissa Griffith, Carl & Alex Berniger, Jim Kosan, & Jennifer Hobson, Danielle Brackett, Rosie Ruiz, Estella Finch, Marjorie Anderson

September minutes were distributed and reviewed.
Motion to approve minutes: 1st Danielle, 2nd Shane

REPORTS:

Bert Toma- Band President

- First football game band played awesome
- Committee meetings for Lester oaks and championships

Mr. Mooring- Band Director

- Rehearsal Thursday night w/prop
- 5:15pm call time Friday
- 1:00pm call time Saturday @Valley View HS
- 3:30-4:30pm feed kids
- 8pm performance
- 10:15pm Return To poly

Danielle Brackett- Color Guard President

- Colorguard is requesting \$2020 for flags
- Academy is holding brass, percussion, and guard tryouts are November 12 at Poly
- Danielle wants to sell drinks

Jennifer Hobson- VP Communications

- RiversidePolyBand.com up and running
- Donate button works
- Subscriber list
- Email jennifer with all info to send out

Carmela Harmon, Jim Kosan, Maria Choriego- VP Ways and Means Committee

- Dine out September went well
- October 30 Islands dine out from 4 to 9 PM
- Still have a lot of shop Riverside cards maybe middle schools want to sell to each?
- Yankee candle starts October 9 will last 2 weeks
- Jim needs raffle prizes for football games
- Made \$266 at the first homecoming raffle

Rosie & Estella Finch- VP Chaperones/Hospitality

- BBQ Saturday \$5 a plate- hamburgers, hotdogs, fruit, veggie trays, chips, drinks, dessert
- Still need volunteers to help serve

Alexandria Berniger – VP Uniforms

- Maria Bowen is making trumpet pouches
- Spirit packs put together at Jennifer's house
- No polos before homecoming, kids will probably have to wear uniforms

Chris Griffith- VP transportation

- Partnering up with Ramona for (Lester oaks & championships) they have 3 gigantic pop up tents we can borrow/rent
- Will need light towers
- Trailers at Cube Smart Storage near Fairmont Park
- Golf cart not running needs \$550 battery
- Shane & Lee donating wheels and many prop building necessities
- Chris is donating 3 9ft ladders for the show

Marjorie Anderson- Treasurer

+\$5,000 Car wash
+\$6,600 Band Donations
+\$3,900 Guard donations
-\$7,333 out in RUSD payroll
-\$4,000 Field Show, etc.
\$5,200 in the bank

Old Business

VOTE: Flags \$4,000

Approve \$2,000 for flags

1st Danielle

2nd Carl

*Gauntlets are missing

*Bertha is finishing uniform hems

New Business

If all band members have polos they can wear for homecoming

Next meeting- November 7th, 2017 @6:30pm
Band Room

Meeting adjourned 8:16 PM
Motion to approve
1st Danielle 2nd Jennifer

Minutes taken by Maria Choriego